APCO OIL CORPORATION
Apco P. O. BOX 1841 OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73101
TELEPHONE 405—236-5641

February 12, 1971

PRODUCTION & ACQUISITION
DEPARTMENT

S. R. LIVESAY
VICE PRESIDENT

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. J. D. Ramey
Re: Tinam "A" Com #1

lLea County, New Mexico
APCO File #30-005-08

Gentlemen:

The Tinam "A" Com #1 has been shut in for several months due to
an accumulation of salt bridges. Attached is our Form C-103 of
the work performed on this well.

Please change the status of this well from marginal to non-marginal,
so that an allowable may be established effective as soon as
possible.

Yours truly,
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